
 

LAKE SHORE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

AUTHORITY MANAGER INTERVIEW QUESTIONNAIRE 

1. What is your understanding of the LSHA’s mission and activities, and what 
attributes do you have to assist in those activities? 

2. Please give us insight into your understanding of the public healthcare offered in 
Columbia County, Florida. 

3. Describe your experience with urban design, site and master plans, including 
preparation and evaluation of bids and RFP’s. 

4. If you were asked to define the major characteristics of the LSHA Manager 
position, what duties would you include? 

5. How have your previous experiences prepared you to effectively work in our 
governmental healthcare environment? 

6. Describe your experiences with serving on public bodies or non-profit boards and 
interfacing with local governments and large healthcare institutions, including 
preparation and administration of grants. 

7. How would you respond to requests or suggestions from seven different bosses 
at the same time and how would you “balance” issues and concerns expressed to 
you by Board members? 

8. If offered this position, would you be amenable to accepting this position on a 
part-time, one- year term basis if that were the desire of LSHA? 
(updated by Chairman Beil, April 11) 
 
Would you be willing to accept the position on a part-time basis and dedicate 
necessary time on as needed basis even during unscheduled times? 

9.   Would there be any conflict of interest working with other governmental 
agencies within Lake City and Columbia County? 

10.     How would you resolve conflict with the LSHA Board?  As the Executive Director 
of LSHA do you feel you work for the Board, or do you feel the Board works for 
you? (Dr. Thompson requested to ask this question) 

11. Last thing to ask: do you have anything you would like to add to our discussion? 


